

Subject: Re: ADWR Public Records Request 061026Dougherty
Date: Wednesday, June 17, 2026 at 12:23:16 PM Mountain Standard Time
From: John Dougherty
To: Shauna Evans
CC: Douglas Maceachern, PRR - ADWR
Attachments: image.png

Shauna, The wells were operated in 2025 according to Copper World's groundwater withdrawal annual report. It's clear more than 30 days have passed since the pumps were installed.

To be clear, ADWR only sent letters seeking the required reports be filed to the well driller. No letters were sent to Copper World.

This is what we are going to report in a news blog. If this incorrect please advise.

Thank you,

John Dougherty

Executive Director
Save the Scenic Santa Ritas
Tucson, AZ
480-247-1808

From: Shauna Evans <smevans@azwater.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, 17 June 2026 10:46:14
To: John Dougherty <jdougherty@scenicsantaritas.org>
Cc: Douglas Maceachern <dmaceachern@azwater.gov>; PRR - ADWR <pr@azwater.gov>
Subject: Re: ADWR Public Records Request 061026Dougherty

Hi Mr. Dougherty,

Apologies for the delay.

The records supplied are responsive to your request.

A pump installation completion report must be filed by the owner of a well within 30 days after a pump is installed in the well, and Copper World has yet to submit one.

Thank you,

Shauna

On Wed, Jun 17, 2026 at 6:12 AM John Dougherty <jdougherty@scenicsantaritas.org> wrote:

Good morning, I'm writing to confirm that ADWR has complied with my public records requests and there is no correspondence between the department and Copper World and/or Hudbay Minerals concerning the filing of pump installation completion reports which have not filed even though the four wells identified in my request were operated in 2025. Please confirm.

Thank you,

John Dougherty

Executive Director
Save the Scenic Santa Ritas
Tucson, AZ
480-247-1808

From: John Dougherty <jdougherty@scenicsantaritas.org>

Sent: Friday, 12 June 2026 17:01:45

To: PRR - ADWR <pr@azwater.gov>

Cc: Douglas Maceachern <dmaceachern@azwater.gov>; Shauna Evans <smevans@azwater.gov>

Subject: Re: ADWR Public Records Request 061026Dougherty

Thank you. My request also asked for communications with Copper World for pump installation completion reports. Does your response mean there were no emails from ADWR to Copper World concerning the pump installation completion reports? Please confirm.

Thank you,

John Dougherty

Executive Director
Save the Scenic Santa Ritas
Tucson, AZ
480-247-1808

From: smevans@azwater.gov <smevans@azwater.gov> on behalf of PRR - ADWR <pr@azwater.gov>

Sent: Friday, 12 June 2026 16:47:00

To: John Dougherty <jdougherty@scenicsantaritas.org>

Cc: Douglas Maceachern <dmaceachern@azwater.gov>; Shauna Evans
<smevans@azwater.gov>

Subject: ADWR Public Records Request 061026Dougherty

Hi Mr. Dougherty,

Thank you for submitting a Public Records Request to the Arizona Department of Water Resources (ADWR). Please find attached the responsive records to your 6/10/2026 Public Records Request.

Should you have future records inquiries for ADWR, please visit our website's Online Services page or submit a new Public Records Request here:

https://app.azwater.gov/eforms/Forms/Request/DWR_Request.aspx

Thank you,

Shauna Evans

Public Information Officer

1110 West Washington Street, Suite 310

Phoenix, AZ. 85007

Phone: 602.771.8079



PROTECTING ARIZONA'S
WATER SUPPLIES
for ITS NEXT CENTURY

--

Shauna Evans

Public Information Officer

Arizona Department of Water Resources

Work: 602.771.8079 | **Cell:** 480.251.4668

Email: smevans@azwater.gov

Follow us on:

